



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

December 19, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 34, please be advised that the gate at Norfolk Court was locked because the alley was being used for the illegal dumping of trash and abandoned vehicles.

The gate will now remain open during the daylight hours to accomodate deliveries and trash pick-up, but will remain locked at night to prevent illegal dumping.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 5-783

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number 34,
re: to the locked gate at Norfolk Court.

In City Council,

Dec. 19, 1988

Placed on file